CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

4N, R 38E., W.M.

History of original corner establishment:

This corper was originally established by Victor Mc Lind as shown on Record Map No. R-176-C. The Map states:

Set 2" by 30" galv. iron pipe with brass cap from which:

New BI, a spruce, 12" diam., scribed "C 1/4 S27 BI" bears N 78° E, 67.37. New BI, a spruce, 10" diam., scribed "C 1/4 S27 BI" bears N 78° E, 67.37.

Corner Code No. T-15 Note: Monument marked as shown below

DIAGRAM

TAN RIGH C 1/4 S27 1980

RLS 934

Compass Declination: 18.0°

Description of corner evidence found:

Found 2 1/2" brass cap on 2 1/2" galvanized iron pipe flush with ground from

A 10" broke, blowdown Englemann spruce bears N $5^\circ W$, 47.2' with visible scribes on double blaze. (Mc Lind) A 13" Englemann spruce bears N $82^\circ E$, 67.3' with partly healed double blaze. (Mc Lind)

Description of monument and accessories I established to perpetuate the original location of this corner:

Marked 4 new bearing trees:

A 12" Englemann spruce bears N 53 1/2°W, 45.4' scribed C 1/4 S27 BT. A 15" Englemann spruce bears N 68 1/2°W, 27.2' scribed C 1/4 S27 BT. A 13" Englemann spruce bears S 82 1/2°W, 36.7' scribed C 1/4 S27 BT. A 8" alpine fir bears S 16 1/2°E, 36.3' scribed C 1/4 S27 BT.

New bearing trees have a brass washer stamped PLS 1106 nailed to face of blaze. Attached signs 54-3 and 54-9 and painted face of blaze and a 6" red band around each bearing tree.

Set steel fence post East of corner and attached signs 54-2 and 54-9.

Note: Cleaned up around corner monument and mounded earth around it.

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

Will: R. Wells

OREGON JULY 22, 1977 WILLIAM R. WELLS 1106

Office of	County of
State of / hereby certify th	nat the within instrument was filed in this office
for record on the day of	, 19
by	
(COUNTY OFFICIAL)	RECEIVED BY
	LIECTS ATTO DE

Form R6-7100-57 (9/71)

Umatilla County Surveyor

Date /-

Rec'd By

GPO-798-276